Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:43 AM

To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto); SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW:GR SLH3063P and EW3993) DOA 6.1.23

Attachments: Insured SLH3063P GR.pdf; TPEW3993).pdf; Estimation - InsurLogic Platform.pdf
Dear Xin Yu,

FYNA. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 10:38 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: GR SLH3063P and EW3993J DOA 6.1. 23

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 10:38:04 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Jacelyn Loh <Jacelynloh@iii.com.sg>; C Meenachi - III <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>; Natalia Lim <NataliaLim@iii.com.sg>; Carine Kek Phei Ser <Carine@iii.com.sg>

Subject: GR SLH3063P and EW3993] DOA 6.1. 23

Dear LKK and Team
Please assistto negotiate and close this case quickly for the sum already negotiated or better with your best skills Sir

Please assist

U Offer Processing U Claim Details U Adjuster's Details U Doy
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
nsured: GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
dain Claimant;: BEMNJAMIN PHEY BOON LEONG
Jehicle Reg. No.: EWwW3993] Date of Loss : 06/01/2023 00:00 - 00:59
Zlaim Type: TP ... [ MREMCaselD: SG1186756 ] Policy/Cover Note No. :
Jehicle Reg. No. (Insured): | SLH3063P Policy Mo. (Claimant):

Excess:

ispairer: Toh Painting (HQ) m BLK 3 WOODLANDS ROAD 391C & 391G YEW TEE IND ESTATE, 577966 Woodlands - Tel:
1andling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63475100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - 6347 6071]

\djuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6255-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due 20/01/2023]
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Remarks

o JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

IL Reviewer:

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR AT THE RANGE OF 1,200
TO %2,150 WITH 4 TO 5 DAYS FOR REPAIR.

-Check Item: $260

o IP KNIGHTS PTE LTD Ja

Repairer rejected the offer. kindly send survey.

Claim Documents

*EW3903]
[SLH3063P]
TP
BEMIJAMIN PHEY BOON LEONG
Jan 6 2023 12:00AM

[GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD]
1PIC: Sundari Nagarajany}

Toh Painting

A: Insured:

SKelcn Fian

PIE TOWARDS CHANGI

A-SLH3063P
B-EW3993J



Descnbe Circumstances of the Accident

ON 06/01/23 AT AROUND 1915HRS | WAS DRIVING VEHICLE A (SLH3063P) AT
PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AFTER BEDOK EXIT. AS | WAS IN LANE 1, THERE WAS
VEHICLE B(EW3993J) IN FRONT OF ME. AS VEHICLE B BRAKES, | PROCEEDED
TO DO THE SAME BUT MY VEHICLE FREE WHEELED AND CAUSED ME TO NOT
STOP ON TIME AND BUMP ONTO VEHICLE B. WE STOPPED AND EXCHANGED
PARTICULARS AND NO ONE WAS INJURED




OTHER INFORMATION

Was any foreign vehicle involved in the accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was anybody injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Was any other vehicle or property damaged?
Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Has the driver been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance?
Translator's name

Translator's ID

Translator's phone number

Translator's email

Original language used in the statement

DETAILS OF POLICE ACTION

No

No

Yes



“HE

A { Ew 39925)
B (Cuq 208302

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

ON 6/1/23 @ ABOUT 7.15AM, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG PIE, EXTREME RIGHT LANE,

IN MY VEHICLE EW 3993J. | WAS APPROACHING NEAR PAYA LEBAR / EUNOS EXIT,

VEHICLES AHEAD SLOWED DOWN, | REDUCED M"P SPEED & KEPT A SAFE DISTANCE

AS W DDEN AN IMPA & REA D VEH H 3063F COLLIDED

| ONTO MY VEHICLE'S REAR PORTION. NO INJURIES. NO PASSENGERS.




Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
@ lnpia
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please
delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery
which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data
may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“1II”) in line with the purposes in llI’'s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent
from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to IlI’'s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of
. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message/research memorandum as legal advice. Ill shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”




